City of Petersburg Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting July 15, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. Petersburg Municipal Building 24 E. Center Street Petersburg, MI 49270

A Regular Meeting of the Council for the City of Petersburg was held on the above date. The Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor, James W. Holeman Councilpersons present were Terri Bauer, Dawn Cilley, Kevin Richards, Lawrence Schadewald. Absent: Charles Bruckner, Joanne Tollison

Moved by Cilley to approve the agenda as printed. Supported by Bauer. Aye (5) Nay (0) Absent (2) Motion carried.

Minutes of the last meeting were presented to Council in printed form as recorded. Moved by Richards that the minutes of the previous meeting, 7/1/19, be approved. Supported by Schadewald. Aye (5) Nay (0) Absent (2) Motion carried.

Moved by Bauer to add bill paying to the agenda. Supported by Cilley. Aye (5) Nay (0) Absent (2) Motion carried.

Invoices were presented to council in printed form by accounts: General fund- \$18,159.63; Police fund- \$27,461.58; Major St.-\$90.14; Local St.- \$90.13; Sewer fund- \$5,270.36; Water fund- \$2,041.46 for a total of \$53,113.30. Moved by Richards that the invoices as presented be approved and checks drawn for the same. Supported by Bauer. Roll Call Vote: Aye (5) Nay (0) Absent (2) Motion carried.

Public Comment:

New Business:

Clerk Goodin will contact the Monroe County Prosecutor's office regarding handling ordinance prosecutions, as Attorney Ann Nickel is retiring.

Moved by Bauer to extend the Building Inspector Todd Roach's existing contract 1 year, 7/18/19-7/17/20, at the current salary of \$11,104.43. Supported by Richards. Aye (5) Nay (0) Absent (2) Motion carried.

Moved by Richards to reappoint Charles Bruckner, Gerald Goodin, Anna Nieman and Joanne Tollison to the Planning Commission for a 3 year term. Supported by Cilley. Aye (5) Nay (0) Absent (2) Motion carried.

Mayor will get estimates to sealcoat the municipal and DPW parking lots. He will also secure estimates to replace sidewalk in front of the library.

Mayor reported the Water Asset Management Program that was submitted in June 2018 was returned by the Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes & Energy as deficient and needs to be resubmitted by the end of October 2019.

Old Business:

Council would like City attorney to draft an ordinance opting in to adult use/recreational marihuana with several conditions. Clerk Goodin will contact attorney in hopes of having a draft by next council meeting.

Council Reports & Comments:

Cilley reported the Friends of the Library profited about \$1,200 on the Community Day raffle, as well as \$260 on the book sale.

Employee Reports & Comments:

Clerk Goodin reported the Community Day free hotdog/beverage went very well and attendees were appreciative. 300 hotdogs were served.

Moved by Richards that Council adjourn at 8:15 pm. Supported by Bauer. Aye (5) Nay (0) Absent (2) Motion carried.

Guests: Bobby Richards Employees: Donna Maertin

Minutes submitted by:______ Leanne G. Goodin, Clerk

Minutes approved by:_____ Mayor James W. Holeman